
Committee Meetings are open to the public for observation only. Members of the public are not to 

participate in the discussion at Committee Meetings; unlike Public Hearings where members of the 

public may sign-up in advance for public participation. Members of the public may speak if and only if 

they are invited to do so by the Committee Chair. 
 

 
    Borough President, Sharon Lee                                     Deputy Borough President - Vacant  

 

 

 

 

      Chairperson, Martha Taylor                                          District Manager, Marie Adam-Ovide 

 

 

 

 

TO:   Parks Committee Members 

FROM:  Bhitihara Martha-Fulton, Parks Committee Chair 

DATE:  November 12, 2020 

                                        

PARKS COMMITTEE MEETING 

 

DATE:  Monday, November 30, 2020  

 

TIME:  7:30 p.m. 

 

PLACE:  via Zoom  - Copy and paste this link below to join the webinar: 

 

https://zoom.us/j/97503602118?pwd=ODFMUGVLaTc4NHdhWC9keWJ4bVordz09 

 

Passcode:   582813 

Telephone:   1 646 558 8656   

Webinar ID:  975 0360 2118 

Passcode:   582813 

     

International numbers available: https://zoom.us/u/ad7PcnA6bG 

 

    A G E N D A 
 

 

I. NYC Soccer Initiative – Mini soccer field at: 
a. Vleigh Playground 

 

 

Community Board 8 
197-15 Hillside Avenue 

Hollis, NY 11423-2126 

Telephone: (718) 264-7895 

Fax: (718) 264-7910 

Qn08@cb.nyc.gov 

www.nyc.gov/queenscb8 

 


